
Commemorating Our Past.  
Celebrating Our Future. 

23  Walks  
with the Town Historian 

During 2023 

Pictures, clockwise from upper left: Hartford Road sandstone bridge Å Case Mountain 
summit Å c. 1900 photo of the South Manchester Railroad depot by Horace B. 
Cheney  Å 1914 panoramic view of the old North End from a special Manchester 
Herald edition Å Intersection of Comstock Road and Arvine Place in the Lakeview 
development.   Contemporary photos by Town Historian Susan Barlow. 



When. (All times 1:00 
p.m. except Oct. 7) 

Where 
to meet 

Attendance 
Stamp 

Sunday, January 1, 
1:00 p.m. 

Great Lawn walk. 146 
Hartford Road 

 

Saturday, January 
28, 1:00 p.m. 

Cheney Railroad. Rear of 220 
North Main or 8th district, 18 
Main St. 

 

Saturday, February 
4, 1:00 p.m. 

Botti Farm. 330 Bush Hill 
Road. 

 

Sunday, February 
19, 1:00 p.m. 

North End & Bon Ami. 8th 
District, 18 Main St.  

 

Sunday, March 5, 
1:00 p.m. 

Downtown. Forest St. lot, 
1050 Main St. 

 

Saturday, March 
18, 1:00 p.m. 

Hollywood. Plaza, 283 E. 
Center St. near corner of Lenox 

 

Saturday, April 8, 
1:00 p.m. 

Porter St. and reservoirs. 395 
Porter St. 

 

Saturday, April 22, 
1:00 p.m. 

Hockanum River. 65 N. 
School St. 

 

Learn about Manchesterôs history during our 200th-birthday year by 
participating in free history walks. Special reward for those who 
attend at least 10 of the 23 walking tours ð receive a bicentennial 
coin (first 200 winners). More info and activities: https://
www.manchesterct.gov/Activities-Events/Manchester-
Bicentennial Hikes are rain-or-shine. Extreme weather cancels.
  Your hosts, Susan Barlow Town Historian  
  And the Bicentennial planning committee.  
Participantôs name and contact info: _________________________ 



Saturday, May 20, 
1:00 p.m. 

Cheney Railroad. 146 Hartford 
Rd. 

 

Sunday, May 28, 1:00 
p.m. 

Incorporation date, Town 
Center. 41 Center St.  

 

Saturday, June 3, 1:00 
p.m. 

Center Springs Park. 39 Lodge 
Drive  

 

Sunday, June 4,  

1:00 p.m. 

Salterôs Pond, 123 Lydall St.   

Saturday, June 17, 
1:00 p.m. 

Great Lawn, mansions. 146 
Hartford Rd.  

 

Saturday, July 1, 1:00 
p.m. 

Historic Downtown churches. 
896 Main St., enter parking lot from Church 

St. 

 

Sunday, July 9, 1:00 
p.m. 

Manchester Green. 549 Middle 
Turnpike East  

 

Sunday, August 6, 
1:00 p.m. 

Buckland Cemetery. 1210 
Tolland Turnpike 

 

Saturday, August 26, 
1:00 p.m. 

West side. Washington Sch., 94 
Cedar St.   

 

Sunday, September 
17, 1:00 p.m. 

Center Memorial Park. 41 
Center St. 

 

Saturday, September 
30, 1:00 p.m. 

Cheney District walk. 146 
Hartford Rd. 

 

Saturday, October 7, 
NOTE: 10:00 a.m.  

Charter Oak Park, ECG, 50 
Charter Oak St. 

 

Saturday, October 21, 
1:00 p.m. 

Lakeview. Corner of Comstock/
South Main 

 

Sunday, November 5, 
1:00 p.m. 

North End, Apel. 41 North Main 
St. 

 

Saturday, November 
25, 1:00 p.m.  

Highland Park. 670 Spring St.  

Sunday, Dec. 31, 1:00 
p.m 

Reception. 175 Pine St.  



Our Birthday: Legislature approves incorporation, May 28, 1823 
From Mathias Spiess & Percy Bidwellôs 1924 book, ñThe History of 
Manchester, Connecticut,ò available in the reprints section of the 
Historical Society website.   

Signed by Oliver Wolcott, Jr., Ÿ 
Governor of Connecticut 1817-
1827 and, earlier, a member of 
George Washingtonôs cabinet.  

Derivation of name of town unclear. From William E. Buckleyôs 
1974 book, ñA New England Pattern, the History of Manchester, 
Connecticutò 

But, of course, it all started earlier than 1823 
The human history of the area now called Manchester pre-dates 
1823, including the significant but mostly unwritten history of the 
indigenous people who lived on this land before European and 
English ships came across the ocean. Their encampments and fishing 
areas included the springs at Highland Park and Center Springs Park, 
encampments at Love Lane, Bush Hill, Hillstown Road, and Olcott 
Street.  
English colonists moved into the area in the 
1600s, and John Allenôs saw mill in Hilliardville 
was operating before 1672. However, we were 
part of Hartford until 1783, then a part of East 
Hartford. Find out more in these two Ÿ 
comprehensive histories, mentioned above.  


